
CCITYY OFF PINEE LAKE,, GEORGIA
AGENDA

FEBRUARY 11TH, 2025 @ 6:00PM

DRIVE,, PINEE LAKE,, GA 30072

NOTE: All attendees are reminded to silence cellular phones and other devices 
that may cause interruption of the session proceedings. 

CALL TO ORDER � WORK SESSION

ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMUNICATIONS

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA OF THE DAY

 

EW BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENTS � 3 minutes each please 

REPORTS AND OTHER BUSINESS 

Reports/Comments 

a. Administration
b. Public Works
c. Public Safety

Information for �The Pine Lake News� eblast. 

ADJOURNMENT

MAYOR
Brandy Hall 

COUNCIL MEMBERS

Jean Bordeaux, Mayor pro tem
Jeff Goldberg
Tom Ramsey
Thomas Torrent
Augusta Woods

CITY OF PINE LAKE
425 ALLGOOD ROAD
P.O. BOX 1325
PINE LAKE, GA 30072

404-999-4901

www.pinelakega.net

Introduction of Monthly Strategic Performance Report (SPR)
Consent Agenda - Discussion

Swimming & Flume Status - Questions & Discussion
Future Retreat Schedule - Discussion
Executive Session

a. Mayor
b. City Council

































From: PWsupervisor <pwsupervisor@pinelakega.net> 
Date: February 4, 2025 at 8:26:34 AM EST
To: Stanley Hawthorne <stanleyhawthorne@pinelakega.net> 
Subject:

Good Morning Mr. Hawthorne 

This is an update of the latest contact with the Army Corps of Engineers related to the proposed 
wetlands maintenance.   

As I previously reported/presented to Mayor and Council, concurrence is needed from the Army Corps of 
Engineers in order to move forward with the extensive maintenance work that the Council desires.  This 

it 3 that is currently waning.   

 

 

 

  

             

             

            Historical impacts 

            Lake/Creek water budget 

 

I am free to discuss in depth   

    

 

 

As discussed, I understand the City of Pine Lake proposes to remove accumulated sediment upstream 

  As described, 
 

 
 

  



RRS system to apply. You may need to 

system. 

 

  

2. -
water mark of the lake and other stream features. 

3. 
 

4.  

5. The approximate cubic yards of sediment to be excavated. 

6.  

7.  

8. Describe the equipment proposed to be used to remove the sediment. 

9.  

  

  

All the best, 

Oya Money-Worthy 

Regulatory Specialist, Biologist 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 

Savannah District, Regulatory Division 

 

College Park, Georgia 30337-  

Oya.M.Money-Worthy@usace.army.mil 

Tel:  -2728 

Fax:  -2734 



Special Projects Manager

City of Pine Lake

pwsupervisor@pinelakega.net

From: Stanley Hawthorne <stanleyhawthorne@pinelakega.net> 
Monday, February 3, 2025 4:23 PM

To: Tom Ramsey <tomramsey@pinelakega.net> 
Cc: PWsupervisor <pwsupervisor@pinelakega.net>; Council Work <councilwo@pinelakega.net> 
Subject:   

  

Stanley



PM, Tom Ramsey <tomramsey@pinelakega.net> wrote:

FYI - City Manager and PW Supervisor  

lake, the City's crown jewel, goes dry.  

Time for an update and well-  

 

Thanks, 

Tom Ramsey 

 



 

 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

  



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 



 

 
 

 

 
  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

 
 

 

 

 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Stanley D Hawthorne 
City Manager 
stanleyhawthorne@pinelakega.net 
404.999.4901 

 
 


